

Khalid Ghunaymi

Pharmacist

📍 Makkah, Saudi Arabia

✉ khghnimy@gmail.com

☎ +966557303709

Profile

I am an expressive person, interested in self-learning and developing my knowledge, skills and getting experiences to be a leader in the pharmaceutical field, I can adapt to changes to provide a positive environment, and I'm willing to work indoors, outdoors, also I could work in a team or as an individual. I'm passionate about achieving a great future.

Education

Bachelor's degree, Doctor of Pharmacy (Pharm.D),
College of Pharmacy- Umm Al-Qura University
2017/07 – 2022/06 | Makkah, Saudi Arabia

EXPERIENCES

AbbVie pharmaceutical company

2022/05 – 2022/06 | Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

- (Presentations: Survanta drug.)

Maternity and Children's Hospital

2022/01 – 2022/04 | Makkah, Saudi Arabia

- (inpatient, outpatient, IV room, and clinical round)
- (Presentations: Sterile preparation and IV room compounding sterile preparations and aseptic techniques USP 797.)

Makkah Medical Center Hospital.

2021/12 – 2022/01 | Makkah, Saudi Arabia

- outpatient pharmacy

Hera General Hospital

2021/09 – 2021/11 | Makkah, Saudi Arabia

- (inpatient, outpatient, IV room, clinical round, and diabetic center)
- (Presentations: Community-acquired pneumonia (case presentation).)

Al-Nahdi Pharmacy

2019/07 – 2019/08 | Makkah, Saudi Arabia

- Summer training (Community Pharmacist)

Projects

A point prevalence survey on antimicrobial's dosing, usage, and resistance in Makkah region hospitals

2021/09 – present

Ongoing research project

courses

Volunteering in the Holy Mosque.
(06/2022 - 06/2022), Saudi Red Crescent Authority

Infection control (online).
(01/2022 - 01/2022), Saudi Red Crescent Authority

How to protect our children and students psychologically during the coronaviruses pandemic.
(06/2020 - 05/2020), King Abdulaziz University

Skills

Networking, negotiating, and problem-solving skills

Able to work on my initiative or as part of a team

Agility to learn

Adapt to changes

Computer skills

Presentations skills

Languages

Arabic

English